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Memorand 1m

e 23,2011

To: Mayor and Assemblymembers '

Ce: Municipal Administrator Jim Dinley v
From: Colleen Ingman, Municipal Clerk@

Si sject:  Proposed Ordinance 2011-27

] guest
I’m requesting the Assembly consider changing the time period from the closing of the polls

until the absentee and question ballots are counted.

] ckground

First, questioned ballots are cast on Election Day, and for Sitka, it does not take more than a
couple days to verify whether the ballots are eligible to be counted or not. Secondly, for as many
years as I can recall, we have not received any absentee-by-mail (properly postmarked) ballots
following three days of any election.

* ~lysis

I queried a number of municipalities on how long they wait before counting their absentee and
question ballots. For similar communities, the number one response was - the next day following
the election. The only exception was found in the larger municipalities, and that was primarily
for question ballots. Due to the large number of question ballots cast, it takes them additional
days tc el bility.

R 1

I Assembly approve Ordinance 2011-27. In the future if we find that 3 days is
not adequate we can revisit the procedure and propose a new ordinance. Passing this ordinance
would also allow election  1lts to be known before the weekend following an election, which

wol le wce ide s and the public to know the outcomes sooner.









